Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

__________________________________________________________________
TO:

Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
Jeffrey R. Flickner


Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:
    
Junior High Volleyball

DATE:

December 15, 2008
The Junior High Volleyball program has been successful for the past two years.  The participation numbers have been good.  The Junior High Volleyball program was approved April 14, 2008.  We are requesting the Coaches be paid the Interschool coach rate of $667.00.  These monies were included in the 2009-2010 approved budget. 

2009 Numbers 

BWMS – 23 participants

EMHS – 23 Participants

SAMHS – 28 Participants

YEMS – 22 Participants
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